
 
 
April 23, 2020 
 
VIA ELECTRONIC FILING AND U.S. MAIL  
 
Hon. Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, N.E. 
Washington, D.C. 20543-0001 
 
Re: Nat’l Football League, et al. v. Ninth Inning, Inc., et al., Case No. 19-1098 
 
Dear Mr. Harris: 

 We represent Respondents in the above-referenced matter. Respondents’ 
brief in opposition to the petition for a writ of certiorari is currently due on May 15, 
2020. Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 30.4, Respondents respectfully request an 
extension of 60 days, up to and including July 14, 2020.  

 Respondents require this extension to have sufficient time to respond to the 
issues presented by the petition, as well as those presented by the amicus briefs 
filed in support of the petition. In addition, due to the ongoing coronavirus 
epidemic, Respondents’ counsel have been dislocated from their offices, rendering 
communications more difficult.  

 Respondents’ counsel has contacted Petitioners’ counsel regarding this 
matter and Petitioners do not object to the proposed extension. 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 

Arun Subramanian  
 
cc: Gregg H. Levy, Counsel of Record, Covington & Burling LLP 
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